



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From:	Sandra Ramirez, Procurement Div.	Meeting Date:	March 4, 2025
Presenter:	N/A	Estimated Time:	0.00
Topic:	Approval of Construction Contract to Challenger Companies for the WCV #26 & 28 SCADA project for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$294,000.00.		

Recommended Council Action:

Approve construction contract to Challenger Companies for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$294,000.00 and authorize the Procurement Manager to execute the contract and issue the Purchase Order for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$294,000.00.

Background:

Challenger Companies was the only bid submission received for the solicitation.